
 
 

Julie Leonard, Place 1 

Jacob Hammersmith, Place 2 

Gil Burrell, Place 3 

Mike Burke, Place 4 

 Lian Stutsman, Place 5  

Keith Miller, Place 6 

Bill Myers, Place 7 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
 

Wednesday, March 13, 2019 6:30 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT   

REGULAR SESSION – 6:30 P.M.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed 

three (3) minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before 

the Commission. To address the Planning and Zoning Commission, please complete the white card and present 

it to the Planning Coordinator prior to the meeting. No Action May be Taken by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission During Public Comments 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Planning and Zoning 

Commission Minutes of the February 13, 2019 Regular Meeting.   

Scott Dunlop, 

Assistant 

Development 

Director 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Shadowglen 

Phase 2, Section 11, fifty-nine (59) lots on 12.57 acres, more or less, located 

near Lexington Street and Christina Garza Drive, Manor, TX. Applicant: 

Kimley-Horn & Associates. Owner: SG Land Holdings.  

 

 

Scott Dunlop, 

Assistant 

Development 

Director 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 

March 13, 2019 

 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 

 

 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Stonewater 

North Phase 3, one hundred four (104) lots on 20.6 acres, more or less, located 

near N. FM 973 and Johnson Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kitchen Table Civil 

Solutions. Owner: Continental Homes of Texas, LP 

Scott Dunlop, 

Assistant 

Development 

Director 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on 1-year extension request for 

the Shadowview Commercial Section 3 Final Plat. Applicant: Kimley-Horn & 

Associates. Owner: Cottonwood Holdings LTD 

Scott Dunlop, 

Assistant 

Development 

Director 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on 1-year extension request for 

the Las Entradas-Gregg Manor Road Final Plat. Applicant: Kimley-Horn & 

Associates. Owner: Cottonwood Holdings LTD 

Scott Dunlop, 

Assistant 

Development 

Director 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the Planning and Zoning Commission reserves the right to 

adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, 

as authorized by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations 

regarding Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), 

§551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development 

Negotiations). 

 
POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 

City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 

following date and time: Friday, March 8, 2019, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding 

the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 

 

 

 
 __________________________________ 

 Lluvia Tijerina 

        City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 

 

 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 

Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 

ltijerina@cityofmanor.org 

 

mailto:ltijerina@cityofmanor.org


 
 

Julie Leonard, Place 1 

Jacob Hammersmith, Place 2 

Gil Burrell, Place 3 

Mike Burke, Place 4 

 Lian Stutsman, Vice-Chair, Place 5  

Keith Miller, Place 6 
Bill Myers, Chairperson, Place 7 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 

Wednesday, February 13, 2019 6:30 P.M. 
Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS 

 

 PRESENT:      ABSENT: 

Place 2: Jacob Hammersmith    Place 1: Julie Leonard   

 Place 4: Mike Burke     Place 3: Gil Burrell 
Place 5: Lian Stutsman, Vice-Chair 

Place 6: Keith Miller 
Place 7: Bill Myers, Chairperson 

 

CITY STAFF PRESENT: 

  

Scott Dunlop – Assistant Development Director 

 

REGULAR SESSION – 6:35 P.M.  

 

 With a quorum of the Planning and Zoning Commissioners present, the regular session of the Manor 

Planning and Zoning Commission was called to order by Chairperson Myers at 6:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 
February 13, 2019, in the Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.  
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

No one appeared to speak at this time.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Commission 

and action will be taken in one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested 



 
Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 13, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 

 

 

by a Commission Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered 

separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on denying a Final Plat for 14870 Bois D’Arc Road 

Subdivision, fourteen (14) lots on 20 acres, more or less, located near 14870 Bois D’Arc Road, 

Manor, TX. Applicant: Southwest Engineers, Inc. Owner: L4S, LLC. 

  

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on denying a Short Form Final Plat for Grace 

Covenant Christian Center of Austin Subdivision, one (1) lot on 4.9 acres, more or less, located 

near 14518 US Hwy 290 E, Manor, TX. Applicant: Marco Castaneda, P.E. Owner: Grace 

Covenant Church. 

 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on denying a Final Plat for Stonewater North 

Subdivision Phase 2, one hundred sixty-seven (167) lots on 31.27 acres, more or less, located near 

N. FM 973 and Johnson Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kitchen Table Civil Solutions. Owner: 

Continental Homes of Texas, L.P. 

 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on denying a Final Plat for Shadowglen 

Subdivision Phase 2 Section 27A & 27B, eighty-five (85) lots on 20 acres, more or less, located 

near Silent Falls Way and Kira Lane, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc. 

Owner: SG Land Holdings, LLC. 

 

 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on denying a Preliminary Plat for Lagos 

Subdivision Phase 5, forty-four (44) lots on 28.62 acres, more or less, located near N. FM 973 and 

Murchison Street, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc. Owner: 706 

Investment Partnership, LTD. 

 

 Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director, was available to address any questions posed by the P&Z 
 Commission. 

 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by P&Z Commissioner Burke and seconded by P&Z Commissioner 
Hammersmith, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted five (5) For and none (0) Against and 

to approve denial as submitted for consent agenda items 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5. The motion carried 
unanimously.   

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

6. Public Hearing and First Reading: Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Short 

Form Final Plat for Mustang Kimbro Estates, three (3) lots on 23.8 acres, more or less, being a 

resubdivision of Lots 4 & 5 Kimbro Road Estates, and being located at 12542 Kimbro Road, 

Manor, TX. Applicant: ATX Permit and Consulting, LLC. Owner: Mustang Kimbro Estates, 

LLC. 

 



 
Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 13, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 

 

 

P&Z Chairperson Myers opened the public hearing. 

 
Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director, was available to address any questions posed by the P&Z 

Commission. Mr. Dunlop informed the Planning and Zoning Commission that after the plat was approved by 
the city engineer’s the Travis County attorney’s office informed the city the person represented as the sole 

owner of the land had sold portions to thirteen other individuals. Since our subdivision ordinance requires all 

owners be shown and be signatories to a plat, the plat was no longer valid and recommended the plat be 
disapproved because it no longer satisfies all applicable city code regulations. 

 

Jeff and Cosette Rodman, 12426 Old Kimbro Road, spoke in opposition to agenda item 6. 

 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Commissioner Hammersmith and seconded by P&Z Vice-Chair  
Stutsman, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted five (5) For and none (0) Against and to 

close the public hearing. The motion carried unanimously.   
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by P&Z Vice-Chair Stutsman and seconded by P&Z Commissioner 

Hammersmith, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted five (5) For and none (0) Against and 
to disapprove the short form final plat as submitted because it longer satisfies all applicable city 

code regulations. The motion carried unanimously.   
 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes 

of the January 9, 2019 Regular Meeting.   

 

 Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director, was available to address any questions posed by the P&Z 
 Commission. 

 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by P&Z Vice-Chair Stutsman, and seconded by P&Z Commissioner 
Hammersmith, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted five (5) For and none (0) Against and 

to approve the January 9, 2019 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes. The motion 
carried unanimously.   

 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Setback Waiver to allow for a 20-foot front 

setback and a 10-foot rear setback on Lot 2, Block 45, Town of Manor, locally known as 307 

West Boyce, Manor, TX. Applicant: Lenora Easley. Owner: Lenora Easley 

 

 Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director, was available to address any questions posed by the P&Z 

 Commission. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by P&Z Vice-Chair Stutsman, and seconded by P&Z Commissioner 
Hammersmith, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted five (5) For and none (0) Against and 

to approve a setback waiver for a 20-foot front setback and 10-foot rear setback. The motion 

carried unanimously.   

 



 
Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 13, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 The Regular Session of the Manor Planning and Zoning Commission adjourned at 6:38 PM on 
Wednesday, February 13, 2019. 

 
 

These minutes approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on the 13th day of March 2019. 
 

 

 

APPROVED:       ATTEST: 

        

 

 

_________________________________   _______________________________ 
Bill Myers,        Scott Dunlop, 

Chairperson       Assistant Development Director 

 

 
 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

March 13, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Shadowglen Phase 2, Section 11, fifty-nine (59) 
lots on 12.57 acres, more or less, located near Lexington Street and Christina Garza Drive, Manor, TX. Applicant: 
Kimley-Horn & Associates. Owner: SG Land Holdings. 

This plat has been approved by our engineers.

■

■

Plat  
Engineer Comments 
Approval Letter

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve a Final Plat for Shadowglen 
Phase 2, Section 11, fifty-nine (59) lots on 12.57 acres, more or less, located near Lexington Street and Christina 
Garza Drive, Manor, TX.



C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

M

A

N

O

R

C

I

T

Y

 

L

I

M

I

T

S

ENGINEERS, SURVEYORS, PLANNERS
10000 Metric Blvd, Suite 200

 Austin, TX 78758
512.916.0224

www.mckimcreed.com
TBPLS FIRM REG. NO. 101776-01

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD

AVALLON IV, SUITE 300

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759

PH. (512) 418-1771

CONTACT: ALLISON KENNAUGH, P.E.

STATE OF TEXAS

REGISTRATION NO. F-928

ENGINEER

JOB NO. 069254500 NOVEMBER 2018





Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2017

Allison Kennaugh
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300
Austin    78759
Allison.Kennaugh@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1068-FP
Job Address: SHADOWGLEN PH.1 SEC.11  Lexington Blvd, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Allison Kennaugh,

The first submittal of the Shadowglen Section 11 Final Plat (Final Plat) submitted by Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. 
and received on January 30, 2019, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 
263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

Per Section 24(c)(1)(ii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B, the surveyor's address should be listed on the final plat.

Per Section 24(c)(1)(xi) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B, where new streets are being created and named, the 
applicant must have documentation from Travis County 911 Addressing demonstrating that the street names 
proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the County. This should be a CURRENT letter. The submitted 
letter was from 2006.

Information should be provided for the site distance easements to clearly show where they are located on the lot. 
Typically these are filed under separate documents. 

Clarification should be submitted as to why the site distance easements are required.

The intersections where the proposed site distance easements are located do not have the required minimum 
tangent length of 50 feet. The horizontal approach to an intersection should be tangent for a minimum length of 
50 feet.

The intersection of Christina Garza Drive and Carol Lawler Lane and the intersections of Rakesh Way and Carol 
Lawler Lane are not at 90 degree angles. The intersections should be at 90 degree angles.

Section 24(d)(2)(v) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires certification from all applicable taxing authorities that 
all taxes due on the property have been paid.

Note that per Section 24(c)(5)(iii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B, if the construction of all improvements needed 
to serve the subdivision is not completed prior to filing of the plat for recordation then the developer must provide 
financial assurance for the completion of the remainder of those improvements.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Per Section 24(a)(2) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B the final plat cannot be approved until the construction plans 
are approved. Construction Plans for Shadowglen Phase 1 Section 11 have not been approved.

The wastewater line easement shown between lots 5 and 6 on Block U will not be accepted by the City.  The 
easement should be on only one of the lots not both.

There are two site distance easements labeled "D".

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

9/5/2017 1:34:08 PM
Shadowglen Section 11 Final Plat
2017-P-1068-FP
Page 2







Date: Monday, October 9, 2017

Allison Kennaugh
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300
Austin    78759
Allison.Kennaugh@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1068-FP
Job Address: SHADOWGLEN PH.1 SEC.11  Lexington Blvd, Manor 78653

Dear Allison Kennaugh,

The subsequent submittal of the Shadowglen Section 11 Final Plat submitted by Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. and 
received on January 30, 2019, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 
We can offer the following comments based upon our review (satisfied comments stricken, new or outstanding comments 
in bold):

Engineer Review
The following comments have been provided by Pauline Gray, P.E.. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-3882 or by 
email at pgray@jaeco.net.

Per Section 24(c)(1)(ii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B, the surveyor's address should be listed on the final plat.

Per Section 24(c)(1)(xi) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B, where new streets are being created and named, the 
applicant must have documentation from Travis County 911 Addressing demonstrating that the street names 
proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the County. This should be a CURRENT letter. The submitted 
letter was from 2006.

Information should be provided for the site distance easements to clearly show where they are located on the lot. 
Typically these are filed under separate documents. 

Clarification should be submitted as to why the site distance easements are required.

The intersections where the proposed site distance easements are located do not have the required 
minimum tangent length of 50 feet. The horizontal approach to an intersection should be tangent 
for a minimum length of 50 feet.

The intersection of Christina Garza Drive and Carol Lawler Lane and the intersections of Rakesh Way 
and Carol Lawler Lane are not at 90 degree angles. The intersections should be at 90 degree angles. 
Unless there is a justified reason for the intersections not being at 90 angles, then the intersections 
must be at 90 degree angles.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section 
in which the comment occurs.  Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review 
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly.  I can be reached by telephone at (512) 259-3882 ex. 307, or by e-
mail at pgray@jaeco.net.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the 
applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for 
the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for 
Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Section 24(d)(2)(v) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires certification from all applicable taxing authorities that 
all taxes due on the property have been paid.

Note that per Section 24(c)(5)(iii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B, if the construction of all improvements needed 
to serve the subdivision is not completed prior to filing of the plat for recordation then the developer must provide 
financial assurance for the completion of the remainder of those improvements.

Per Section 24(a)(2) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B the final plat cannot be approved until the 
construction plans are approved. Construction Plans for Shadowglen Phase 1 Section 11 have not 
been approved.

The wastewater line easement shown between lots 5 and 6 on Block U will not be accepted by the 
City. The easement should be on only one of the lots not both.

There are two site distance easements labeled "D".

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

10/9/2017 3:13:49 PM
Shadowglen Section 11 Final Plat
2017-P-1068-FP
Page 2



kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771

December 10, 2018                                                                                                 Delivered Via E-Mail

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Jay Engineering Company, Inc
P.O. Box 1220
Leander, Texas

RE: 2017-P-1068-FP
SHADOWGLEN PH.1 SEC. 11 Lexington Blvd, Manor 78653

Dear Pauline Gray, 

Please accept this Comment Response Letter in reply to the City of Manor’s review, dated September 
15, 2017.  Original comments have been included below for reference.  All Kimley-Horn responses 
are written in red. 

1. The intersections where the proposed site distance easements are located do not 
have the required minimum tangent length of 50 feet. The horizontal approach to 
an intersection should be tangent for a minimum length of 50 feet.

Response:  Per written email correspondence with the reviewer dated October 3, 
2018, the City will allow the project to proceed with the intersection geometry as 
it is currently shown in the plat and no additional modifications re required.  Email 
correspondence attached herewith for posterity.

2. The intersection of Christina Garza Drive and Carol Lawler Lane and the 
intersections of Rakesh Way and Carol Lawler Lane are not at 90-degree angles. 
The intersections should be at 90-degree angles. Unless there is a justified reason 
for the intersections not being at 90 angles, then the intersections must be at 90-
degree angles.

Response: Per written email correspondence with the reviewer dated October 3, 
2018, the City will allow the project to proceed with the intersection geometry as 
it is currently shown in the plat and no additional modifications re required.  Email 
correspondence attached herewith for posterity.

3. Per Section 24(a)(2) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B the final plat cannot be 
approved until the construction plans are approved. Construction Plans for 
Shadowglen Phase 1 Section 11 have not been approved.

Response:  Comment acknowledged.

4. The wastewater line easement shown between lots 5 and 6 on Block U will not be 
accepted by the City. The easement should be on only one of the lots not both.



Page 2

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771

Response:  Lot lines for Lots 5-16 have been adjusted to provide adequate space 
for the entire 15’ width of the easement to be contained within Lot 5.  As a result 
of the lot line adjustments, minor changes to the stationing and locations for the 
adjacent water services, WW services, and two storm inlets were required; these 
modifications are also reflected in the plan set. 

Please contact me at 512.782.0614 if additional information is required.

Sincerely,

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

Allison Kennaugh, P.E.
Allison.Kennaugh@kimley-horn.com 

CC: Brett Burke, KHA
File



Date: Wednesday, January 2, 2019

Allison Kennaugh
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300
Austin    78759
Allison.Kennaugh@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1068-FP
Job Address: SHADOWGLEN PH.1 SEC.11  Lexington Blvd, Manor 78653

Dear Allison Kennaugh,

The subsequent submittal of the Shadowglen Section 11 Final Plat submitted by Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. and 
received on January 30, 2019, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 
We can offer the following comments based upon our review (satisfied comments stricken, new or outstanding comments 
in bold):

Engineer Review
The following comments have been provided by Pauline Gray, P.E.. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-3882 or by 
email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1.  Per Section 24(c)(1)(ii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B, the surveyor's address should be listed on the final 
plat.

2.  Per Section 24(c)(1)(xi) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B, where new streets are being created and named, the 
applicant must have documentation from Travis County 911 Addressing demonstrating that the street names 
proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the County. This should be a CURRENT letter. The submitted 
letter was from 2006.

3.  Information should be provided for the site distance easements to clearly show where they are located on the 
lot. Typically these are filed under separate documents. 

4.  Clarification should be submitted as to why the site distance easements are required.

5.  The intersections where the proposed site distance easements are located do not have the 
required minimum tangent length of 50 feet. The horizontal approach to an intersection should be 
tangent for a minimum length of 50 feet.

6.  The intersection of Christina Garza Drive and Carol Lawler Lane and the intersections of Rakesh 
Way and Carol Lawler Lane are not at 90 degree angles. The intersections should be at 90 degree 
angles. Unless there is a justified reason for the intersections not being at 90 angles, then the 
intersections must be at 90 degree angles.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section 
in which the comment occurs.  Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review 
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly.  I can be reached by telephone at (512) 259-3882 ex. 307, or by e-
mail at pgray@jaeco.net.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the 
applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for 
the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for 
Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

7.  Section 24(d)(2)(v) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires certification from all applicable taxing authorities 
that all taxes due on the property have been paid.

8.  Note that per Section 24(c)(5)(iii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B, if the construction of all improvements 
needed to serve the subdivision is not completed prior to filing of the plat for recordation then the developer must 
provide financial assurance for the completion of the remainder of those improvements.

9.  Per Section 24(a)(2) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B the final plat cannot be approved until the 
construction plans are approved. Construction Plans for Shadowglen Phase 1 Section 11 have not 
been approved.

10.  The wastewater line easement shown between lots 5 and 6 on Block U will not be accepted by 
the City. The easement should be on only one of the lots not both.

11.  There are two site distance easements labeled "D".

12.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section24(d)(2)(v), certification from all applicable taxing authorities that all taxes due on the 
property have been paid.  The previous submitted tax certificate was for the year 2016.

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

1/2/2019 2:06:03 PM
Shadowglen Section 11 Final Plat
2017-P-1068-FP
Page 2



kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Building 4, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771

January 30, 2019               Delivered Via E-Mail

Jay Engineering Company, Inc. 

P.O. Box 1220

Leander, Texas 78646-1220

RE: Permit No. 2017-P-1068-FP
Update: U1
SHADOWGLEN PH. 1 SEC. 11 Lexington Blvd, Manor 78653
Final Plat

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this Comment Response Letter for the referenced project above. This submittal is in response to 

the comments provided by Jay Engineering Company, Inc. on January 2, 2019. The original comments have been 

included below for reference.  

Release of this application does not constitute a verification of all data, information, and calculations 
supplied by the applicant. The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not the application is reviewed for code compliance by city 
engineers.

9. Per Section 24(a)(2) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B the final plat cannot be approved until the
 construction plans are approved.  Construction Plans for Shadowglen Phase 1 Section 11 have not been 

approved.   

Response:  Comment acknowledged.

12. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B 
Section24(d)(2)(v), certification from all applicable taxing authorities that all taxes due on the property have 
been paid.  The previous submitted tax certificate was for the year 2016.  

Response:  Current tax certificate provided herewith.

Please contact me at (512) 782-0614 or by email at allison.kennaugh@kimley-horn.com if additional information is 
required.

Sincerely,

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

Allison C. Kennaugh, P.E. 

Senior Engineer

Engineer Review -  Pauline Gray, P.E.  -  512-259-3882

mailto:allison.kennaugh@kimley-horn.com


Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2019

Allison Kennaugh
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300
Austin    78759
Allison.Kennaugh@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1068-FP
Job Address: SHADOWGLEN PH.1 SEC.11  Lexington Blvd, Manor 78653

Dear Allison Kennaugh,

We have conducted a review of the final plat for the above-referenced project, submitted by Allison 
Kennaugh and received by our office on January 30, 2019, for conformance with City of Manor Code 
of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A, Article II, Section 24. The Plat appears to be in 
general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we, therefore, take no exception to their 
approval as presented. Please submit TWO (2) mylar copies of the final plat along with a current tax 
certificate and a check made out to Travis County for the filing fees to the City of Manor for 
signatures. One mylar is for City records and the other is for Travis County.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

3

March 13, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Stonewater North Phase 3, one hundred four 
(104) lots on 20.6 acres, more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Johnson Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kitchen 
Table Civil Solutions. Owner: Continental Homes of Texas, LP

This plat has been approved by our engineers.

■

■

Plat  
Engineer Comments 
Approval Letter

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve a Final Plat for Stonewater 
North Phase 3, one hundred four (104) lots on 20.6 acres, more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Johnson Road, 
Manor, TX.











Date: Wednesday, November 28, 2018

Peggy Carrasquillo
Kitchen Table Civil Solutions
6805 N Capital of Texas Hwy, Ste. 315
Austin TX 78731
peggy.carrasquillo@ktcivil.com

Permit Number 2018-P-1155-FP
Job Address: 12103 Johnson Road, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Peggy Carrasquillo,

The first submittal of the Stonewater North Phase 3 Final Plat (Final Plat) submitted by Kitchen Table Civil Solutions and 
received on February 12, 2019, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1.  The PUE partial release and final plat are currently being reviewed by the City Attorney's office.  This may 
result in additional comments.

2.  Clearly show the lot for Phase 2 on Sheet 1.  The information and tables shown where Phase 2 is located 
should be moved to Sheet 2 in order for Phase 2 to clearly be shown.

3.  Note that if the construction of all improvements needed to serve the subdivision is not complete prior to the 
filing of the final plat for recordation, then the developer must provide financial assurance for the completion of 
the remainder of those improvements in accordance with Subdivision Ordinance 263B.



Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

11/28/2018 4:34:57 PM
Stonewater North Phase 3 Final Plat
2018-P-1155-FP
Page 2





Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019

Peggy Carrasquillo
Kitchen Table Civil Solutions
6805 N Capital of Texas Hwy, Ste. 315
Austin TX 78731
peggy.carrasquillo@ktcivil.com

Permit Number 2018-P-1155-FP
Job Address: 12103 Johnson Road, Manor 78653

Dear Peggy Carrasquillo,

The subsequent submittal of the Stonewater North Phase 3 Final Plat submitted by Kitchen Table Civil Solutions and 
received on February 12, 2019, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 
We can offer the following comments based upon our review (satisfied comments stricken, new or outstanding comments 
in bold):

Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section 
in which the comment occurs.  Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review 
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly.  I can be reached by telephone at (512) 259-3882 ex. 307, or by e-
mail at pgray@jaeco.net.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the 
applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for 
the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for 
Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Engineer Review
The following comments have been provided by Pauline Gray, P.E.. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-3882 or by 
email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1. The PUE partial release and final plat are currently being reviewed by the City Attorney's office. This may result 
in additional comments.

2. Clearly show the lot for Phase 2 on Sheet 1. The information and tables shown where Phase 2 is located should 
be moved to Sheet 2 in order for Phase 2 to clearly be shown.

3. Note that if the construction of all improvements needed to serve the subdivision is not complete prior to the 
filing of the final plat for recordation, then the developer must provide financial assurance for the completion of 
the remainder of those improvements in accordance with Subdivision Ordinance 263B.

4. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 23(d)(2)(v), certification from all applicable taxing authorities that all taxes due on the 
property have been paid. A new tax certificate for 2018 taxes should be submitted.



Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

1/29/2019 9:55:58 AM
Stonewater North Phase 3 Final Plat
2018-P-1155-FP
Page 2



Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2019

Peggy Carrasquillo
Kitchen Table Civil Solutions
6805 N Capital of Texas Hwy, Ste. 315
Austin TX 78731
peggy.carrasquillo@ktcivil.com

Permit Number 2018-P-1155-FP
Job Address: 12103 Johnson Road, Manor 78653

Dear Peggy Carrasquillo,

We have conducted a review of the final plat for the above-referenced project, submitted by Peggy 
Carrasquillo and received by our office on February 12, 2019, for conformance with City of Manor 
Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A, Article II, Section 24. The Plat appears to 
be in general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we, therefore, take no exception to 
their approval as presented. Please submit TWO (2) mylar copies of the final plat along with a 
current tax certificate and a check made out to Travis County for the filing fees to the City of Manor 
for signatures. One mylar is for City records and the other is for Travis County.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

4

March 13, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on 1-year extension request for the Shadowview Commercial 
Section 3 Final Plat. Applicant: Kimley-Horn & Associates. Owner: Cottonwood Holdings LTD

This plat was approved on March 8, 2017. According to the Manor Downs Road Closure Agreement, the developer 
before recording this plat had to construct Hill Lane and Manor Downs, have the roads accepted by the city and 
execute and record the deed conveying abandoned sections of ROW to the developer. Construction plans have 
been approved but no construction has begun in the two years. The developer seeks to obtain further assurances 
for their EntradaGlen PID before construction because the proposed enhancements to the ROW (shared use path, 
landscaping, width) are potentially reimbursable through the PID if the City Council approves it. When the Council 
formed the PID, they conditioned bonds being released on the construction of Hill Lane, meaning no money would 
be approved for the PID until Hill Lane was constructed. Our current ordinance allows for Final Plats to be valid for 
1 year with a 1 year extension at P&Z's approval. State law says permits are valid for 2 years so we follow state law 
until we amend our subdivision ordinance. This plat has reached 2 years which would have been the maximum 
allowed under our code. We are considering in the amended code to have permits valid for 2 years with a 1 year 
extension at P&Z's approval.

■

■

Extension Letter 
Plat 
Manor Downs Closure Agreement Letter 



kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Buiding IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771

March 1, 2019

City of Manor

Attn: Scott Dunlop, AICP

105 Eggleston Street

Manor, Texas 78653

Re: Extension Request for Plat Recordation
Shadowview Commercial Section 3 – Hill Lane Final Plat

Dear Mr. Dunlop,

On behalf of the Owner of the above referenced project, we hereby request an extension for final plat

recordation.  The final plat was approved by the Planning and Zoning commission on March 8, 2017.

Pursuant to the City of Manor’s Code of Ordinances, Section 24(f), the final plat was to be recorded

within 12 months of Commission approval (March 8, 2018).  However, due to the Public Improvement

District (PID) being negotiated between the City and Developer, the plat has not yet been recorded.

It’s Kimley-Horn’s understanding that the City of Manor intends to amend the Code of Ordinances to

follow state law which allows for permits/approvals to be valid for two years.  Under this scenario, the

final plat would expire March 8, 2019 with the potential option for up to a one-year extension.

Kimley-Horn respectfully requests for the Commission to consider approving a one-year extension

under the anticipated changes to the City of Manor’s Code of Ordinances.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

Robert J. Smith, P.E.
Associate
TBPE F-928



IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

P.O.B.

IRF

IRF

M
A
N

O
R

D
O

W
N

S
R
D

.

(R
.O

.W
. V

A
R

IE
S
)

L
E

X
IN

G
T
O

N
S

T
.

(R
.O

.W
.
V

A
R

IE
S

)

G
R

E
G

G
M

A
N

O
R

R
D

.

(1
0
0
' R

.O
.W

.)

PORTION OF 181.445 ACRES

(TRACT 1 OF 1)

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

VOL. 12266, PG. 1144

O.P.R.T.C.T.

U.S. HIGHWAY 290

(R.O.W. VARIES)

2.42AC

LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT

(LOT1, BLOCK B, LAS ENTRADAS

NORTH SECTION 1 SUBD.)

DOC.#201500182

O.P.R.T.C.T.

0.736ACRES

DOAN XUAN, ET AL

DOC.#2016079366

O.P.R.T.C.T.

0.67 ACRES

ESTATE HENRY WARREN &

HENRY P.

VOL.11931, PG. 201

O.P.R.T.C.T.

0.31 ACRES

JOHN E. HORTON

DOC.#2003025071

O.P.R.T.C.T.

0.693 ACRES

JOHN E. HORTON

DOC.#2003025071

O.P.R.T.C.T. CONC.

MON.

PROTESTANT EPISCOPAL

CHURCH OF DIOCESE, TX

(LOT 1, BLOCK A,

ST. MARY MAGDALENE EPISCOPAL

CHURCH SUBDIVISION)

23.00 ACRES

DOC.# 2014080057

O.P.R.T.C.T.

LOT 3

4.292 ACRES

186,944 SQ. FT.

LOT 2

4.427 ACRES

192,849 SQ. FT.

LOT 1

5.516 ACRES

240,257 SQ. FT.

8700 NORTH LAMER LTD

0.610 ACRES

(DOC. #1999006648)

O.P.R.T.C.T.

HILL LANE

(64' R.O.W.)

3
2
'

3
2
'

6
4
'

0.583 ACRES

K-N CORPORATION

(BETH ANDREA SAWYER &

THOM MARK)

DOC.#2001211467

O.P.R.T.C.T.

MANOR DOWNS RD.

(64' R.O.W.)

550

54
0

530

64'
32' 32'

TBM #2

TBM #1

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

3.566 ACRES

DOC.#2015140596

O.P.R.T.C.T.

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

3.056 ACRES

VOL. 12266, PG. 1144

O.P.R.T.C.T.

WILLIAM
STANDERFORD

SURVEY NO. 69

JAMES MANOR

SURVEY NO. 40

15'PUE

DOC.#201400143

O.P.R.T.C.T.

15' PUE

DOC.#201400143

O.P.R.T.C.T.
25' PUE & BL

DOC.#201400143

O.P.R.T.C.T.

15' WATERLINE ESMT

VOL.12617, PG. 1980

O.P.R.T.C.T.

(TO BE VACATED)

20' OVERHEAD

ELECTRIC EASEMENT

VOL.13279, PG.508

O.P.R.T.C.T.

30' WATER LINE

EASEMENT

DOC.#200218193

O.P.R.T.C.T.

10' ACCESS, PUE &

LANDSCAPE

EASEMENT

10' ACCESS, PUE &

LANDSCAPE

EASEMENT

1
0
' P

U
E

N
1
2
°3

2
'2

4
"E

6
4
6
.8

6
'

C
1

N89°55'50"E 709.48'

S1°55'56"E

149.65'

N57°3
0'39"E

320.38'

N60°1
4'49"E

220.49'

C3

C4

S60°1
4'49"W

229.21'

S57°3
0'39"W

379.54'

C7

C8

C
9

S15°30'56"E

138.13'

N80°10'32"E 140.71'

S
9
°4

9
'2

2
"E

2
3
7
.2

4
'

N61°58'05"W
146.23'

S
1
0

°3
8
'5

0
"W

1
7
7
.8

7
'

L3

N67°14'21"W
347.49'

N
38°07'56"W

99.87'

N
38°21'13"W

185.71'

S49°16'18"W

79.27'

S
1
2
°3

7
'4

0
"W

2
3
0
.1

8
'

S77°36'09"W 383.23'

C11

L1

L2

C6

L
5

L
4

L8

L7

C13

C14

C10

L6

C12

10' PUE

2
5
'
S

.L
.

10' PUE

10' P
UE

1
0
'
P

U
E

10' PUE

15' WATERLINE ESMT

VOL.12617, PG. 1980

O.P.R.T.C.T.

185.71'

99.87'

LOT 2B

BLOCK A

C5

C2

N: 10103191.17

E: 3171172.39

N: 10102314.66

E: 3171912.88

N: 10102314.67

E: 3170930.86

N: 10103192.03

E: 3171881.87

15' GAS PIPE

EASEMENT

DOC.#2003169612

O.P.R.T.C.T.

25' WATER &

WASTEWATER

EASEMENT

DOC.#2003174545

O.P.R.T.C.T.

LOT 2A

BLOCK A

SHADOWGLEN DEVELOPMENT

(AMENDED SHADOWVIEW

COMMERCIAL SEC.2,

LOT 2, BLOCK A, SUBDIVISION)

DOC# 201500159

O.P.R.T.C.T.

APPROXIMATE

SURVEY LINE

C
1
5

MANOR INDEPENDENT

SCHOOL DISTR

27.4043 ACRES

VOL.12597, PG. 1548

O.P.R.T.C.T.

±
1
4
3
'

±100'

±
1
1
4
'

±80'

37.291 ACRES

LAS ENTRADAS

DEVELOPMENT

DOC.#2006119671

O.P.R.T.C.T.

±79'

25' S.L.

1
0
'
P

U
E

1
5
'
S

.L
.

7
' S

.L
.

15' S.L.

25' S.L.

25' S.L.

7
'
S

.L
.

7
'S

.L
.

15' S.L.

25' S
.L.

15' S.L.

7
'
S

.L
.

1
5
' S

.L
.

25' S.L.

25' S
.L.

7
' S

. L
.

S3°04'37"E

124.27'

S31°51'59"E

65.84'

L=13.23'

REMAINDER OF 181.445 ACRES

(TRACT 1 OF 1)

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

VOL. 12266, PG. 1144

O.P.R.T.C.T.

PORTION OF 181.445 ACRES

(TRACT 1 OF 1)

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

VOL. 12266, PG. 1144

O.P.R.T.C.T.

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

BEARING

N32°10'32"E

S32°36'03"E

S81°46'36"W

N01°22'03"E

N01°22'03"E

S63°12'24"E

S63°12'24"E

N57°30'39"E

LENGTH

79.85'

13.22'

43.50'

74.67'

74.71'

58.74'

36.25'

58.93'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

DELTA

20°54'29"

2°47'33"

83°38'44"

76°34'04"

2°47'13"

29°30'37"

29°30'37"

84°17'44"

31°11'33"

9°08'46"

84°06'17"

21°52'52"

91°55'15"

59°16'57"

9°02'27"

RADIUS

515.00'

760.00'

25.00'

15.00'

696.00'

757.00'

757.00'

15.00'

425.31'

489.31'

15.00'

757.00'

15.00'

693.00'

540.00'

LENGTH

187.93'

37.04'

36.50'

20.05'

33.86'

389.89'

389.89'

22.07'

231.55'

78.11'

22.02'

289.10'

24.06'

717.03'

85.21'

CHORD BEARING

N18°15'36"E

N58°40'42"E

N18°19'07"E

N79°29'46"W

S58°40'24"W

S73°16'03"W

N73°16'03"E

S43°30'55"W

S14°00'05"E

S02°59'36"E

N40°41'05"W

S74°08'51"E

S17°14'47"E

N87°09'07"E

S28°05'51"E

CHORD

186.89'

37.04'

33.34'

18.59'

33.85'

385.60'

385.60'

20.13'

228.70'

78.03'

20.09'

287.34'

21.57'

685.47'

85.12'

Copyright © 2017

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

D
W

G
 N

A
M

E
: 

K
:\

S
N

A
_

S
U

R
V

E
Y

\0
6

9
2

4
1

7
0

5
-S

H
A

D
O

W
V

IE
W

 S
E

C
3

\D
W

G
\K

IM
L

E
Y

-H
O

R
N

 P
L
A

T
\R

E
V

. 
S

H
A

D
O

W
V

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
_
5
-1

1
-1

7
.D

W
G

  
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 B
Y

A
R

A
U

J
O

-C
R

U
Z

, 
R

O
B

E
R

T
O

 5
/1

6
/2

0
1
7
 7

:1
6
 A

M
 L

A
S

T
 S

A
V

E
D

5
/1

6
/2

0
1
7
 7

:0
5
 A

M

Sheet No.

1 OF 2

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0100' 50' 100' 200'

1" = 100' @ 18"X24"

NORTH

CIVIL ENGINEER:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV,

SUITE 300, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759

PH: (512) 418-1771 FAX: (512) 418-1791

CONTACT: HARRISON M. HUDSON, P.E.

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928

SURVEYOR:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

601 NW LOOP 410, SUITE 350

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78216

PH: (210) 541-9166 FAX: (210) 541-8699

CONTACT: JAMES W. RUSSELL, R.P.L.S.

TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10193973

1" = 2000'VICINITY MAP

NORTH

LEGEND

IRSC 1/2" IRON ROD W/ "KHA" CAP SET

O.P.R.T.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS

P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING

T.B.M. BENCH MARK

1/2" IRON ROD FOUNDIRF

530 PROPOSED CONTOURS (BASED ON NAVD 88)

OWNER:

COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS LTD

9900 HWY 290E

MANOR, TX 78653-9720

CONTACT: DANNY BURNETT

PUE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

SIDEWALK

SL SETBACK LINE

AREA TO BE VACATED





















AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

5

March 13, 2019

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on 1-year extension request for the Las Entradas-Gregg Manor Road 
Final Plat. Applicant: Kimley-Horn & Associates. Owner: Cottonwood Holdings LTD

This plat was approved on September 13, 2017 and expires September 13, 2019. The developer has approved 
construction plans for the roadway but has not begun construction because they are seeking more assurances 
about their EntradaGlen PID from the City Council before they move forward. This is because a portion of the PID 
bonds will be used for enhancements to the roadway. Our current subdivision ordinance allows for permits to be 
valid for 1 year with a 1 year extension possible at P&Z's approval. State law allows permits to be valid for 2 years 
so we've followed state law until our code can be amended. This plat has reached the maximum time under our 
current ordinance before it could expire even with an extension. We are considering in the amended code to have 
permits be valid for 2 years with a 1 year extension at P&Z's approval.

■

■

Extension Letter 
Plat 
 



kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Buiding IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771

March 1, 2019

City of Manor

Attn: Scott Dunlop, AICP

105 Eggleston Street

Manor, Texas 78653

Re: Extension Request for Plat Recordation
Las Entradas - Gregg Manor Road Final Plat

Dear Mr. Dunlop,

On behalf of the Owner of the above referenced project, we hereby request a one-year extension for

final plat recordation.  The final plat was approved by the Planning and Zoning commission on

September 13, 2017.  Pursuant to the City of Manor’s Code of Ordinances, Section 24(f), the final plat

was to be recorded within 12 months of Commission approval (September 13, 2018).  However, due

to the Public Improvement District (PID) being negotiated between the City and Developer, the plat

has not yet been recorded.

It’s Kimley-Horn’s understanding that the City of Manor intends to amend the Code of Ordinances to

follow state law which allows for permits/approvals to be valid for two years.  Under this scenario, the

final plat would expire September 13, 2019 with the potential option for up to a one-year extension.

Kimley-Horn respectfully requests for the Commission to consider approving a one-year extension

under the anticipated changes to the City of Manor’s Code of Ordinances.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

Robert J. Smith, P.E.
Associate
TBPE F-928



P.O.B.
IRFC

IRFC

N8°45'37"E
97.78'

N9°37'11"E
180.64'

N3°33'06"E
31.33'

N5°30'59"E
169.05'

N5°31'51"E
68.33'

N80°24'18"W
15.04'

N5°31'51"E
43.64'

∆=13°12'02"
R=555.00'
L=127.87'

CB=N1°04'10"W
C=127.59'

N7°40'11"W
140.56'

∆=19°59'11"
R=645.00'
L=224.99'

CB=N2°19'24"E
C=223.85'

N12°19'00"E
506.89'

S77°41'00"E
40.00'

S12°14'46"W
229.42'

S82°04'57"E
49.87'

S7°40'11"E
140.56'

∆=13°12'02"
R=645.00'
L=148.60'
CB=S1°04'10"E
C=148.28'

S5°31'51"W
113.02'

S5°30'59"W
167.77'

S3°33'06"W
34.02'

S9°37'11"W
182.73'

N85°52'15"W
15.01'

S8°47'33"W
107.82'

N71°19'30"W
60.91'

PROPOSED
GREGG MANOR ROAD

2.807 ACRES
(122,263 SQ. FT.)

(VARIABLE R.O.W.)

90' R.O.W.

45' 45'

N: 10099776.24
E: 3170523.13

N: 10101111.45
E: 3170718.41

530

52
0

51
0

50
0

49
0

50
0

DAISY & BARRS GREAL
VOL.7614, PG.327
O.P.R.T.C.T.

LIONS CLUB OF
MANOR INC.

DOC.# 2012084132
6.018 ACRES
O.P.R.T.C.T.

JOHNSON ROBERT J &
CURT D. JOHNSON
DOC.# 2003030623

20.00 ACRES
O.P.R.T.C.T.

LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENTS
DOC.# 2006119671

39.891 ACRES
O.P.R.T.C.T.

AWSM INVESTMENTS LLC.
DOC.# 2017030906

29.982 ACRES
O.P.R.T.C.T.

LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENTS
DOC.# 2007002485

105.170 ACRES
O.P.R.T.C.T.

LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENTS
DOC.# 2007002485

105.170 ACRES
O.P.R.T.C.T.

75' R.O.W.
37.5' 37.5'

PARSONS STREET (OLD HWY. 20)(VARIABLE R.O.W.)

EXISTING
GREGG MANOR ROAD

(VARIABLE R.O.W.)

IRFC

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS
DOC.# 2005078669
O.P.R.T.C.T.

LAS ENTRADAS SOUTH
SECTION 1

DOC.# 201200083
O.P.R.T.C.T.

30' WATERLINE EASEMENT AND
RIGHT OF WAY
DOC.# 2002188193
O.P.R.T.C.T.

15' WATER UTILITY EASEMENT
DOC.# 2012056708
O.P.R.T.C.T.

WATER UTILITY EASEMENT
DOC.# 2012044055
O.P.R.T.C.T.

∆=19°59'11"
R=555.00'
L=193.60'
CB=S2°19'24"W
C=192.62'

S12°19'00"W
281.30'

30' WATERLINE EASEMENT AND
RIGHT OF WAY
DOC.# 2002188193
O.P.R.T.C.T.

60' R.O.W.
30' 30'

TBM #1

TBM #2

10
' P

U
E

10
' P

U
E

10' PUE

10
' P

U
E

15' ACCESS AND
LANDSCAPE
EASEMENT

Copyright © 2017
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 K
:\S

N
A_

SU
R

V
EY

\0
69

24
17

04
-L

AS
 E

N
TR

A
D

A
S\

D
W

G
\K

H
A 

PL
AT

\R
EV

. L
A

S 
EN

TR
AD

AS
 P

LA
T.

D
W

G
  P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y
V

IL
LA

R
R

EA
L,

 M
IG

U
EL

 8
/8

/2
01

7 
4:

26
 P

M
 L

A
ST

 S
AV

ED
8/

8/
20

17
 2

:2
7 

PM

Sheet No.

1 OF 2

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0100' 50' 100' 200'

1" = 100' @ 18"X24"

NORTH

CIVIL ENGINEER:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759
PH: (512) 418-1771 FAX: (512) 418-1791
CONTACT: HARRISON M. HUDSON, P.E.
TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928

SURVEYOR:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
801 CHERRY STREET, UNIT 11
SUITE 950
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102
PH. 817-335-6511
CONTACT: JAMES PAUL WARD, R.P.L.S.
TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10194040

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION
9900 U.S. HIGHWAY 290 E,
MANOR, TEXAS, 78653
PH: (512) 327-7415
CONTACT: DANNY BURNETT

1" = 2000'VICINITY MAP

NORTH

LEGEND
IRSC 1/2" IRON ROD W/ "KHA" CAP SET

O.P.R.T.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS
P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING
T.B.M. BENCH MARK

1/2" IRON ROD FOUND W/ CAPIRFC

530 PROPOSED CONTOURS (BASED ON NAVD 88)

OWNER:
LIONS CLUB OF MANOR INC.
8819 LONE TREE DR.
MANOR, TEXAS, 78653
CONTACT:_____________________

OWNER:
AWSM INVESTMENTS, LLC
3929 VANEZIA VIEW
LEANDER, TEXAS, 78641
CONTACT:JIGNESH PATEL

SIDEWALK

OWNER:
MANOR 214 MANAGEMENT LLC.,
CONTACT: BEN RUSSELL EPPRIGTH, JR.


	!2019 03 13 PZ Agenda
	1. 2019 02 13 PZ Minutes Draft
	2. Summary Form
	2a. Plat
	2b. Engineer Comments
	2c. Comment Response
	2d. Engineer Comments
	2e. Comment Response
	2f. Engineer Comments
	2g. Comment Response
	2h. Acceptance Letter
	3. Summary Form
	3a. Summary Letter
	3b. Plat
	3c. Engineer Comments
	3d. Comment Response
	3e. Engineer Comments
	3f. Acceptance letter
	4. Summary Form
	4a. Extension Request Letter
	4b. Plat
	4c. Manor Downs Closure Agreement Letter
	5. Summary Letter
	5a. Extension Request Letter
	5b. Plat

